

Bacton Parish Council

To Members of Bacton Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend a meeting of Bacton Village Hall, to be held on

Monday 10th July 2023 at 7.00pm

at Bacton Village Hall



Suzanne Lupin - Clerk

A G E N D A

1	Apologies for absence To receive any apologies and to approve the reasons for absence.	
2	Declarations of Interest and Dispensation Considerations a. To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. b. To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda, and their nature. c. To receive and consider any request for dispensations.	
3	Minutes of previous meetings a. To agree the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 26th June 2023 and to authorise the Chairman to sign them as a true record.	
4	District & County Councillor Reports a. To receive a report from District Councillor, Andy Mellen. b. To receive a report from County Councillor, Andrew Stringer.	
5	Public Forum Residents are invited to give their views or question the Council about issues on this agenda or to raise issues relating to the parish for future consideration. The time allocated will not normally exceed 15 minutes and is at the discretion of the Chairman.	by 7.10
6	Planning a. To consider responses to planning application consultations as listed below and any others that come to hand prior to the meeting. None to report	by 7.20
	b. To receive any updates on planning applications considered previously. None to report	

7	<p>Finance & Governance</p> <p>Receipts and Payments - To receive the schedule of receipts and payments and to approve the schedule of payments.</p>	
8	<p>Railway Line behind Bacton FC - Concerns have been raised via Network Rail over children retrieving their footballs from the railway lines, highlighting a safety issue for the community.</p>	By 7.25
9	<p>Cow Green Land Registration : To discuss the issue of land easement allowing residents to park on Bacton Parish Land at Cow Green.</p>	
10	<p>Village Hall Grant Request: The Village Hall Committee have requested a grant from the Council to assist them in renovating the wooden floor at the hall. It would include sanding and re-sealing at an approximate cost of £4,000.</p>	
11	<p>New Development at Land South Of Clay Lane - A letter from Mid Suffolk Council has been received by the Clerk to put forward suggestions to name five roads within this new development by the 26th July 2023.</p>	By 8pm
12	<p>Working Group Reports - To receive reports, recommendations and updates as follows and to determine action as appropriate:</p> <p>a. Events:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. To approve the £200 budget for Bacton Fayre. ii. Transfer of Locality Award : To agree on what event to transfer £1,000 held in the Locality fund account. <p>b. Village Greens: To receive any reports.</p> <p>c. Recreation and & Play Area:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. To discuss the disposal of the old Goal Posts at St Mary's Field. ii. To discuss the need for new signs at St Mary's Field for 'No Parking' and 'No Dogs off Lead'. <p>d. The work of the Village Warden :To receive a report.</p> <p>e. Any other working group reports:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Road Traffic Safety Group : To approve a budget to book an Independent company to carry out Speed Surveys through out the village in September. ii. To approve the Cemetery Fees for year 2023/24. <p>Working Group Memberships</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. To approve adding Cllr J Kingsley to the Green Spaces /Recreation & Play Area Working Party Groups and Cllr Steed to the Cemetery and Road Safety Working Party groups. ii. Organise a working party for the Middle School Site to find the right project to approach MSDC. 	
13	<p>Councillors' reports and items for future agendas</p> <p>Councillors may use this opportunity to report on meetings attended, to agree the attendance of councillors (to represent the Council) at any forthcoming meetings, to report (only) matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda or raise items for future agendas (only), not included elsewhere on the agenda.</p>	